



**NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL AREA JPC
TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, DAME STREET, DUBLIN 2.,
ON MONDAY, 20 FEBRUARY 2017 AT 2.30 PM**

AGENDA

MONDAY, 20 FEBRUARY 2017

		PAGE
1	Minutes of Meeting held on 24th October 2016	1 - 4
2	Dublin South Central Joint Policing Work Plan, January to December 2016 (Report attached)	5 - 44
3	Garda Matters 3 Garda reports.	45 - 60
4	Community Safety - Restorative Justice. Update report on the Restorative Practice Initiative in Ballyfermot, (report attached).	61 - 62
5	Anti-social Behaviour DCC Estate Management Reports, (reports attached).	63 - 68
6	Street Crime/Issues - Parks Security/Bye- Laws Update on the Parks Health & Safety Sub Committee, (report attached).	69 - 70
7	Actions agreed at October Meeting:- 1. Item 59 (i) on the Minutes of the October JPC Meeting was referred to the City Wide JPC in November. The Members of that Committee referred this back to the Area Office to be addressed locally. See details below. <i>Because of the serious anti-social issues in Basin Street Councillor Criona Ni Dhalaigh queried the following: - "Clarity is required to identify/determine of which Local Policing Fora, Basin Street falls under ie. the Canals LPF or the South Inner City LPF. South Inner City Drugs Task Force funds a lot of projects in Basin Street yet the Garda Station it actually reports to is Kilmainham which has the remit for the Canals Drugs Task Force. The Councillor requested that this issue be referred to the City Wide JPC for determination.</i>	71 - 72

2. **At The October JPC Meeting the Members requested a meeting with Mr Kieran Mulvey, from the North East Inner City Ministerial Task Force. The members requested a meeting to be scheduled after Mr. Mulvey issues his report and recommendations to support regeneration in the North East Inner City area. See copy of the correspondence received from the Taoiseach's Office attached.**

8

A. O. B

(A) Motion 487 of the January South Central Area Committee Meeting from Councillor Daithí Doolan referred to the JPC

This Area Committee strongly condemns the recent attack on building workers in Cherry Orchard and we urge the Gardaí and others to work with Cooperative Housing Ireland to ensure adequate protection is provided by Gardaí for the duration of the construction of the 72 social units of housing.

(B) The following are a list of issues deferred from the October 2016 JPC Meeting: -

Policing Plan for Cherry Orchard

Substance abuse and Garda response

Stall holders in Meath Street/Thomas Street & Francis Street

Little Flower Penny Dinner Clients

Tour buses

Garda foot patrols in the area

9

Date of next meeting

Monday 29th of May 2017 at 2.30pm

Peter Finnegan
Area Manager

16th February 2017